Michelle Dodrill

From: Planning - Registry
Subject: FW: SD21A 0257 Al - Unit 78, Cherry Orchard Industrial Estate, Ballyfermot Road,
Ballyfermot, Dublin

From: Fionnuala Collins <fcollins@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 15 June 2022 17:22

To: Caitlin O’Shea <coshea@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Planning - Registry <pregistry@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Cc: Suzanne Furlong <suzannefurlong@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Laurence Colleran <LCOLLERAN@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: SD21A 0257 Al - Unit 78, Cherry Orchard Industrial Estate, Ballyfermot Road, Ballyfermot, Dublin

Dear Caitlin

Public Realm has reviewed the additional information for the above application and have no comment or
objection. | refer you to our original report setting out recommended conditions should approval be granted (see
link below).

Regards

Fionnuala

From: Fionnuala Collins

Sent: Thursday 4 November 2021 15:39

To: Caitlin O’Shea <coshea@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Planning - Registry <pregistry@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Cc: Suzanne Furlong <suzannefurlong@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Laurence Colleran <LCOLLERAN@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Subject: SD21A 0257 - Unit 78, Cherry Orchard Industrial Estate, Ballyfermot Road, Ballyfermot, Dublin

Dear Caitlin

Please find below the link to the Public Realm (Parks and Landscape) response to the application for SD21A 0257
- Unit 78, Cherry Orchard Industrial Estate, Ballyfermot Road, Ballyfermot, Dublin

Z:\Parks Reports\2021 Planning Reports\21A\SD21A 0257 - Unit 78, Cherry Orchard Industrial Estate, Ballyfermot
Road, Ballyfermot, Dublin.docx

Regards

Fionnuala Collins | Assistant Parks Supervisor |

Department of Environment, Water and Climate Change |
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24.
Email:fcollins@sdublincoco.ie

01 414 9000
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